Bennett Stein

From: Chris Conley <cconley@aclunc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 1:29 PM

To: Anna Salem

Subject: FW: Response for CPRA re: Automatic License Plate Readers
Attachments: CPRAR-7312012.pdf; pic16202.jpg

From: Jose.Cardoza@sheriff.sccgov.org [mailto:Jose.Cardoza@sheriff.sccgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:16 AM

To: Chris Conley; John.Hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org; Michelle.Covarrubias@sheriff.sccgov.org
Cc: Cheryl.Stevens@cco.sccgov.org

Subject: Response for CPRA re: Automatic License Plate Readers

Mr. Conley,
With regard to the ACLU's inquiry on information regarding Automatic License Plate Readers, the Santa Clara County
Sheriff's Office answers as

follows:

Our agency does not currently use ALPR technology in our patrol vehicles or in any other portable means or forms. We
also do not have any documents related to policies, practices, procedures, or the procurement of ALPR technology.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you

(See attached file: CPRAR-7312012.pdf)
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